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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 11, 1962

United States Casualty Company
175 Whitney Avenuse
New Haven 3, Connecticut

Attention: Mr. Joseph J. 0'Connell

Re: $10,000 Blankst Plugging
Bond, Stella Dysart :

Gentlemen:

Redeipt of your request for cancellation of the above-
captioned bcnd is hereby acknowledged.

In compliance with your request, the bond executed
by your company on behalf of Stella Dysart 1s hereby cancelled
as to any propexty or wells scquired, started or drilled by
the principal after August 6, 1962.

It should be noted, however, that the subject bond
will remain in effect as to any property ox wells acquired,
started or drilled by the principal prior to August 6, 1962.

Very truly yours,
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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 R0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 26,1962

Stella Dysart
220 Simms Bldg.
Albuquerque, New Mexico
RE: Well #1-9 Sargent, Nwi
Sec. 9, Twp. 1S, Rge.2E
San Juan County, N.Mex.

Gentlemen:

We have received a Notice of intention to Drill for the Stella
Dysart, #1-9 well. Our files contain a copy of a letter dated
July 11,1962, sddressed to the United States Casualty Company,
175 Whitney Ave., New Haven 5, Connecticut and written by A, L.
Porter,Jr., New Mexico 0i) Conservation Commission. This letter
dcknowledges receipt of a request for cancellation of Stella
Dysart's $10,000, Blanket Plugging Bond. The letter also states
that in compliance with the request the bond was cancelled effect~
ive August 6,1962, therefore, although the Bond still covers any
unplugged wells owned by Stella Dysart which were drilled prior
to August 6,1962, it Is not in effect for any wells drilled after
that date. Therefore we cannot approve your Notice of intention
to Drill.

It will be necessary that you either reinstate the Blenket Bond
or secure a $5,000. One Well Bond to cover this operation.

No drilling operations of any kind should be carried on at this
location until you have recelved an approved Notice of Intention
to Drill,

Yours truly,

Emery C. Arnold

Supervisor, Dist. #3
ECA/b]

Copy: N.M.0.C.C., Santa Fe, N.Mex.
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